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Question 1 (2*5, any five) 

FM: 40 

a) What is EDI? Describe the basic infrastructure to implement EDI. Name few EDI standards. 

b) What is the difference between Internet based EDI and Web services. Describe the prorocols responsible for 

implementing Web services. 

c) Describe various applications ofRFID in automating supply chain operations? 

d) What is EPC? Describe its structure. How EPC global infrastructure can be used to automatically track a 

product in the supply chain? 

e) What is double auction? Take a small example and explain how the market price of certain commodity can be 

determined using dou~le auction. 
\ 

f) Under what condition dynamic pricing will be successful. Describe various price differentiation strategies. 

g) Differentiate between optimal auction and efficient auction? What are specific strategies to achieve optimality 

in auction? 

h) Why item-item collaborative filtering is preferred over user-user collaborative filtering in real-life commercial 

implementations? 

i) Interesting association rules must satisfy minimum support and confidence. Describe the difference between 

these two criteria taking a small example. 

Question 2 (3x10) 

a. Show that under IPV setting with risk neutral bidders, the expected price paid for the object is same under first price 

auction and the second price auction. 

b. ABC Steel Co is a trying to sell its scraps. Scraps are be categorized into three groups S 1 , S2, and S3. They are to 

be sold in tons. The reserve price set by ABC for the three categories of scraps are Rs. 50,000, Rs. 60, 000 and $ 70, 

000 per tons of material. The amounts of scraps available in each category are 300, 200 and 100 tons respectively. 

Each buyer can opt for more than one item and the bids are not divisible. 

i. Formulate winner determination problem. 

ii. Identify the business constraints in the formulation. 

iii. Suppose there are only three bidders submitting the following combinatorial bids. How much quantities 

will be sold when the bids are not divisible? 

iv. How much quantities will be sold when the bids are divisible? 

Bidder Amount Price offered Amount Price offered Amount Price offered 

required for S 1 per tons of S 1 required for S2 per tons of S2 required for S3 per tons of S3 

1 300 60,000 100 70,000 

2 100 70,000 100 80,000 

3 200 50,000 200 60,000 100 70,000 
,, 



c. Following customer demographic dataset is used by a target advertising software running in the myCitybank site. 

The advertisements, corresponding to Western Group Money Transfer Service, are meant for the customers who 

have a history of doing money transfer to their country of origin. The company uses a decision tree based learning 

algorithm for the recommendation generation. Assuming that following dataset is available: 

1. Find out which variable has the maximum information gain and minimum information gain. Partition the , 

dataset in both cases to form the specific branches of the tree. Justify why the variable with maximum information 

gain should be at the root. 

ii. Draw the decision tree? 

iii. Find out the under what condition a customer from a specific country of origin must be targeted (there are 

only four countries). 

Sl Age Profession Salary Country of Country Money Transfer to 
group (in 1000 Origin of Stay the Country of 

USD) Origin 
1. 30-40 IT 60 India USA Yes --
2. 30-40 Engg 60 China USA No 
3. 40-50 Teaching 40 India USA Yes 
4. 20-30 IT 40 Bangladesh USA Yes 
5. 50-60 Engg 70 Germany USA No 
6. 50-60 Teachir1g_ 40 India USA Yes 
7. 30-40 Teaching 50 Germany USA No 
8. 50-60 IT 30 China USA Yes 
9 40-50 Engg 70 China USA Yes 
10 30-40 IT 50 Bangladesh USA No 

d. A single brand garment retailer has its stores in major cities across the world. It also owns a web stores for online 

operations and follows a policy to provide the gannents on display to online customers within seven days of order 

receipt. Therefore, it is required that the inventory status across physical and virtual store must be up to date. The 

company places orders for readymade garments to many small firms in China, India and Bangladesh on yearly basis, 

but receives the goods in lots as per the contract specification. These cloths are quality checked at few major 

warehouses located in each country of its operation. The defective garments are sold with heavy discount. 

For the above case prepare an e-business plan for realizing the organizations' objective. Specify the e-business 

infrastructure, integration technology and third party service (if any) the company may\\equire. Justify your answer 

explaining how your plan may help the company. Be brief and to the point. 




